



BOSTON OFFICE OF
CHICAGO VARNISH CO.
PEARL & HIGH STS.

Replying to yours of

Boston, April 18th 1891

*C. B. Overy Esq
Lentville Mead*

My Dear Sir

*Yours from my Menck post
arrived to hand. That date I suppose
by its being directed to C. B. and is
the cause of its delay in reaching
my hands. I noticed the article and
reputation but it is not correct.*

*I gave a commission about the 15th Feb
to a Maryland Horseman to buy
for me, a "Happy Russell" gelding, not
a good named sire but "Walker
Marshall" is such a gelding could be
found and I suppose some one
later a reporter that I had purchased
such a gelding.*

*I think you have a prize in
your stable "Happy Russell" and I
would like a gelding by him not of such
a dam as I mention above. Yours truly C. B. Overy*